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I.

Questions and Answers

Enclosed is a summary of questions and answers discussed at the pre-submission conferences that took place on July 19th
and July 21st, 2016. Also included are answers to questions that were sent to the Next Gen NYCHA email address at
NGN.MottHaven@nycha.nyc.gov. The deadline to submit questions has been extended to no later than 2:00 PM on Friday,
August 26th, 2016, and must include the firm name, name of the respondent, title, address, telephone number, and e-mail
address of the respondent.

1.

For the Betances VI proposal, is there a preference for deeper income targeting or can developers propose more of a
mixed-income project? Is NYCHA/HPD looking for more tax credit units?
a.

2.

Within the RFP, NYCHA states that for Betances VI, a secondary pro-forma would not be scored; but Betances V asks for
pro-formas for Project Based Vouchers (PBVs), and no PBVs. You will score both for Betances V, correct?
a.

3.

This RFP and evaluation is an open, competitive process. Proposals will be evaluated based on the Selection
Criteria as outlined in the RFP.

For Betances VI, we assume that the project is too small for bonds and there might not be a developer fee in a noncompetitive proposal, so how would you score the developer fee split on a competitive proposal in that case?
a.

5.

Yes, both financing scenarios will be scored during the Betances V evaluation. It is anticipated that a separate
RFP to be issued specifically for PBVs will be released by HPD later this year; HPD encourages developers to
respond to the forthcoming RFP and any other PBV competition in order to provide the deepest level of
affordability to New York City’s senior population.

What does NYCHA consider as a preferable or competitive percentage of the developer fee?
a.

4.

NYCHA/HPD does not specify income levels in the Request for Proposals (RFP). Developers should keep in
mind the AMI (Area Median Income) levels of the Mott Haven neighborhood, as well as this site’s proximity to
transportation and shopping opportunities available at The Hub. NYCHA/HPD are looking for proposals that
have an income-mix that is financially feasible.

Given the Uniform Land Use Review Procedure (ULURP) requirement for the Betances VI site as stated in the
RFP, the Betances VI residential zoning floor area should be large enough to support a tax-exempt bond
transaction.

For Betances V, the RFP states that the Zoning Floor Area (ZFA) available is 95,000 Square Feet (SF). It also states that
the development is as-of-right. Are there any rights being transferred or combined to add up to this available FAR?
a.

There are no development rights being transferred. Block 2287, Lot 26 and Block 2287, Lot 71, and the
accompanying floor area, will be merged to create a new zoning lot for the proposed development. According
to the New York City Zoning Resolution, the maximum allowable floor area for the residential portion is
approximately 78,000 SF using a 3.9 FAR (Affordable Independent Residences for Seniors Program, ZR 23-155),
and the maximum allowable floor area is approximately 95,000 SF using a 4.8 FAR (ZR 24-11).

6.

For the Site Inspections, will the tour of the sites begin at Site 1 or 2? Or will people be available at both sites?
a.

7.

For the garage underneath the commercial building, will it be the developer’s responsibility to demolish the garage or
is that at the developer’s discretion?
a.

8.

Demolition of the garage is at the developer’s discretion. NYCHA/HPD do not require parking for the new
development.

Is there a preference to award these sites to separate developers? Can both sites/projects go to the same developer or
must they be awarded separately?
a.

9.

There will be NYCHA representatives at both sites from 10am to noon on Friday, 7/22. Developers are
welcome to visit both sites. There is no guided tour.

There is no preference to award these sites to separate developers. Proposals will be evaluated based on the
guidelines set forth in the RFP.

Regarding, Betances V’s competitive financing scenario and language about the Project Based Voucher Request For
Proposals; can developers assume that the use of Project Based Vouchers will trigger Davis-Bacon prevailing wages?
Should developers assume two different scenarios with two different hard costs depending on Davis-Bacon and nonDavis-Bacon wages?
a.

The RFP requires that proposals for Site 1, Betances V, include a primary financing scenario that includes
Project Based Vouchers. Use of nine or more Project Based Vouchers on a project will trigger Davis-Bacon
wage requirements. The RFP requires that proposals for Site 1, Betances V, include an alternative financing
scenario that does not assume Project Based Vouchers or any other competitive financing
sources. Construction costs for the each financing scenario should reflect the requirements associated with
proposed funding sources.

10. Does the relocation of the Betances VI commercial tenant trigger Uniform Relocation Act (URA) proceedings? And does
the developer need to budget for that?
a.

There is one tenant at the existing 474 Willis Avenue commercial building; the lease ends in December 2018.
Once selected, NYCHA and the developer will begin the ULURP process to rezone the site. If a developer is
selected in January 2017, ULURP proceedings could take until spring 2018, leaving about six months left in the
commercial tenant’s lease. At that time, NYCHA will address the tenancy.

11. Is any environmental information available for the development sites, particularly for the existing structure at Betances
VI?
a.

No, NYCHA has not completed a Phase I Environmental for either site. For the Betances VI site, Exhibit B in the
RFP includes site plans, construction plans, and schematics of the existing buildings on the zoning lot.

12. Is there a preference for partnering with a non-profit or supportive housing group for these sites?

5

a.

No, there is no preference on selecting a particular type of development team. Please refer to the RFP’s
Competitive Selection Criteria which includes “Development Experience, Management, and Capacity” for
development team requirements and preferences.

13. You mentioned there is a preference for deeper rent-skewing, so is there also a preference for economically-mixed
units (at 80% or 100% of AMI) in the Betances VI proposal?
a.

NYCHA/HPD does not specify income levels in the Request for Proposals (RFP). Developers should keep in
mind the AMI (Area Median Income) levels of the Mott Haven neighborhood, as well as this site’s proximity to
transportation and shopping opportunities available at The Hub. NYCHA/HPD are looking for proposals that
have an income-mix that is financially feasible.

14. For the Betances V/senior building proposal, is there a restriction on studios and 1-bedrooms, or is there a preference
for the unit sizes?
a.

HPD’s Senior Affordable Rental Apartment (SARA) Term Sheet states that projects may include studios and 1br
apartments, but does not specify a preference for either unit type. NYCHA/HPD will leave it to the developer
to specify the unit mix.

15. Will the existing 5-story residential building on the Betances VI zoning lot be demolished too?
a.

No, it will not be demolished.

16. The RFP states that the existing 5-story residential building on Block 2291, Lot 1 has 114 units, with 45,500 SF of
residential floor area. Please clarify.
a.

The RFP incorrectly lists the number of units in the existing residential building on the Betances VI Zoning Lot
to be 114 units. There are 50 residential units in the existing building. The correct residential zoning floor area
on the Betances VI lot is 45,500 SF, as stated in the RFP. Please disregard the original unit count listed in the
RFP, and use the 50-unit count for Betances VI zoning calculations. The site plans of the existing buildings on
Block 2291, Lot 1 can be found within the RFP’s Exhibit B.

17. For Betances V, is the 95,000 SF available for zoning floor area for residential use only? Or combined residential and
community facility uses?
According to the New York City Zoning Resolution (ZR 24-11), an FAR of 4.8 is applicable for the merged sites
to create approximately 95,000 SF of maximum allowable floor area.

18. For Betances VI, is there a preference on unit mix?
a.

There is no preference; NYCHA/HPD is looking for proposals which comply with the bedroom unit distribution
outlined in the HPD Term Sheets.

19. With respect to the senior site (Betances V), are social services funding considered a competitive source?
a.
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Social service funding is not an affordable housing financing source and should not be included in project
underwriting.
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HPD and NYCHA Collaboration
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Site located midblock between East

142nd

and East

143rd

Street(s), and between Willis and Brook Avenue(s).

Site Information
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The Development Site 1 contains a NYCHA-owned property (former playground) and
a contiguous City-owned vacant lot. The City-owned property will be disposed of to
NYCHA utilizing New York Public Housing Law Section 124.

Lots will be merged to create a new zoning lot.

Zoning: R6.

Site Area: Approximately 20,100 SF

Total Zoning Floor Area Available for Project: Approximately 95,000 SF.

Applicants are expected to submit an as-of-right proposal and must conform to the
Quality Housing Program

•

•

•

•

•

•

Location, Site Area, and Development Rights for Project

Site 1 – Betances V, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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Affordable senior housing for households 62 years or older.

Units must remain in the rent regulation system for the duration of the project or as
required by law, but in no case less than thirty (30) years.

It is anticipated that a separate Request For Proposals to be issued specifically for
Project Based Vouchers (“PBV”) will be released by HPD later this year; Applicants
are encouraged to apply to the forthcoming RFP and any other PBV competition in
order to provide the deepest level of affordability to New York City's senior population.

Proposals for Site 1, Betances V, must include both a primary financing scenario that
includes PBVs (but no other Competitive Financing Sources), and an alternate
financing scenario for the Proposal that does not include PBVs (or any other
Competitive Financing Sources). Both financing scenarios will be scored during the
evaluation.

•

•

•

•

Specific Program Requirements – Residential

Site 1 – Betances V, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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Proposals should include the required accessory social and welfare facilities as per
Quality Housing for the Elderly Requirements, as well as resident services plan for
seniors. Neither HPD nor NYCHA will provide operating subsidy for resident services.

Applicants can assume no requirement of parking spaces for the Development Site.

Street trees are required along the frontages of the Development Site.

Preference will be given to proposals that provide NYCHA with a competitive
percentage of the developer fee proceeds.

Proposals for one or two buildings (with frontages on one or both streets) are
acceptable.

•

•

•

•

•

Additional Requirements and Preferences

Site 1 – Betances V, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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Site located at the Northeast corner of the intersection of East

146 th

Street and Willis Avenue.

Site Information
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Located along Willis Avenue between East 146th Street and East 147th Street.

Property contains an existing NYCHA residential building, an outdoor playground, a onestory commercial building and an underground parking garage. Applicants do not need to
provide replacement parking. The Developer will be required to demolish the existing
commercial structure in order to clear the proposed site for redevelopment.

Zoning: R6/C1-4. It is NYCHA’s intention to propose that this lot be rezoned to R7X/C1-4.
Applicants must submit one proposal that complies with R7X/C1-4 zoning. NYCHA would
consider other rezoning scenarios (e.g. R8/C1-4 for a height factor building) that are
accompanied by thorough justification for the proposed alternative.

Site Area: Approximately 9,800 SF. Suggested new tax lot is a portion of the zoning lot.

Applicants may assume height and setback waivers.

Prior to conveyance, the lot will be subdivided to create a separate tax lot on the same
zoning lot; development rights necessary to achieve total zoning floor area of the Project
will be specified in the Ground Lease document.

•

•

•

•

•

•

Location, Site Area, and Development Rights for Project

Site 2 - Betances VI, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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100% affordable mixed-use rental building for families.

Units must remain in the rent regulation system for the duration of the project or as
required by law, but in no case less than thirty (30) years.

Proposals must include a primary financing scenario that does not include Competitive
Financing Sources. Proposals providing the deepest affordability with the least
amount of subsidy will be rated favorably. Developers may submit an alternative
financing scenario that may include Competitive Financing Sources with their
Proposal; however, the alternate scenario is not required nor will it be scored during
the evaluation.

•

•

•

Specific Program Requirements – Residential

Site 2 - Betances VI, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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Proposals should include ground floor commercial space.

Applicants can assume no requirement of parking spaces.

Preference will be given to proposals that provide NYCHA with a competitive
percentage of the developer fee proceeds.

•

•

•

Additional Requirements and Preferences

Site 2 - Betances VI, Mott Haven (The Bronx)

Site Information
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Site Disposition

Developer Fee

Financing

Resale, Refinancing, and Recapture Restrictions

Real Property Taxes

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Financing and Underwriting
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Completeness of Proposal

Comparable Development Experience

Comparable Management Experience

Development Capacity and Current Workload

Conformance with RFP

Ability to Finance

Feasibility of Development Proposal

Adverse Findings

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

Threshold Criteria
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Financial Feasibility of Development Proposal (35% of score)

Development Experience, Management, and Capacity (30% of score)

Quality of Building & Urban Design (25% of score)

Program - Housing Affordability and Community Facility (10% of score)

1.

2.

3.

4.

Competitive Criteria
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Site Inspections
Attendees are welcome to bring
cameras, flashlights, hardhats, etc.
Last day to submit Questions to
NGN.MottHaven@NYCHA.nyc.gov
by 2 PM
Submission of Proposals to NYCHA
by 4 PM

Friday, July 22nd
10 AM – 12 PM

Monday, August 22nd

Friday, September 30th

Important Dates
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Questions & Answers
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